
From: 
Sent: 

Haider, Shermin <shaider@erisinfo.com> Specialist: ~AC·~ 
Monday, September 08, 2014 10:50 AM 

FOIAIPA. REQUEST. C-
C~No.: Qo~-o~(o2... 

0§£@ Rt:C CE ..... .., .. Ji.ij.Li1. .... ---FOIA Resource 

To: FOIA Resource F'~hlted Case: --~.-·--~"""''•··-·-·---
Subject: FOIA Request: Material Licensing Tracking System (MLTS) list 

Importance: High 

Good morning, 

I would like to acquire the complete and full Material licensing Tracking System (MLTS) list. 

This list will contain sites which possess or use radioactive materials and are subject to NRC licensing requirements. 

If you could kindly provide this list in Excel, Access, csv or txt format and delivered via email that would be greatly 
appreciated. 

If you have any questions at all please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your time and I look forward to 
hearing from you. 

Best, 
SH 

Ms. Shermin Haider 
Client Account Manager 1 Environmental Risk Information Service Ltd. 
T 416.510.5212 W erisinfo.com 
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